
RE: URGENT - Update on Vaccine Task Force

From
: "Aquino, Christine" <christine.aquino@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>

To: "Gennaro, Miriam (IC)" <miriam.gennaro@canada.ca>, "Bildstein, Taylor (IC)" 
<taylor.bildstein@canada.ca>, "Bett, Jason (IC)" <jason.bett@canada.ca>

Cc: "Letourneau, Marie-Eve" <marie-eve.letourneau@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>

Date: Sun, 20 Sep 2020 15:39:37 +0000

Please include Marie-Eve Letourneau. Thanks
 
-----Original Message-----
From: Gennaro, Miriam (IC) [mailto:miriam.gennaro@canada.ca] 
Sent: September 20, 2020 11:37 AM
To: Fennell, Melissa <Melissa.Fennell@pco-bcp.gc.ca>; Bildstein, Taylor (IC) 
<taylor.bildstein@canada.ca>; Bett, Jason (IC) <jason.bett@canada.ca>; Aquino, Christine 
<Christine.Aquino@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: URGENT - Update on Vaccine Task Force
 
We will have a draft shortly that we will share with our colleagues at the NRC, our DMO and MINO. 
Miriam
 
-----Original Message-----
From: Fennell, Melissa <Melissa.Fennell@pco-bcp.gc.ca> 
Sent: September 20, 2020 11:36 AM
To: Gennaro, Miriam (IC) <miriam.gennaro@canada.ca>; Bildstein, Taylor (IC) 
<taylor.bildstein@canada.ca>; Bett, Jason (IC) <jason.bett@canada.ca>; Aquino, Christine 
<Christine.Aquino@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: URGENT - Update on Vaccine Task Force
 
Ok, noted. please share the media call response with me for PCO review once it is ready.
 
Melissa
 
 
-----Original Message-----
From: Gennaro, Miriam (IC) <miriam.gennaro@canada.ca> 
Sent: Sunday, September 20, 2020 11:32 AM
To: Bildstein, Taylor (IC) <taylor.bildstein@canada.ca>; Bett, Jason (IC) <jason.bett@canada.ca>; 
Fennell, Melissa <Melissa.Fennell@pco-bcp.gc.ca>; Aquino, Christine <Christine.Aquino@nrc-
cnrc.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: URGENT - Update on Vaccine Task Force
 
To reconfirm the radio show is Les années lumières. There is also a media call from them that we are 
trying to respond to and close with the NRC.
Miriam
 
-----Original Message-----
From: Bildstein, Taylor (IC) <taylor.bildstein@canada.ca> 
Sent: September 20, 2020 11:30 AM



To: Bett, Jason (IC) <jason.bett@canada.ca>; Fennell, Melissa <Melissa.Fennell@pco-bcp.gc.ca>; 
Gennaro, Miriam (IC) <miriam.gennaro@canada.ca>; Aquino, Christine <Christine.Aquino@nrc-
cnrc.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: URGENT - Update on Vaccine Task Force
 
12:05
 
 
-----Original Message-----
From: Bett, Jason (IC) <jason.bett@canada.ca> 
Sent: September 20, 2020 11:08 AM
To: Fennell, Melissa <Melissa.Fennell@pco-bcp.gc.ca>; Gennaro, Miriam (IC) 
<miriam.gennaro@canada.ca>; Bildstein, Taylor (IC) <taylor.bildstein@canada.ca>; Aquino, Christine 
<Christine.Aquino@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: URGENT - Update on Vaccine Task Force
 
Hi Melissa, note that the Chief Science Advisor's office just confirmed that Mona will be doing an 
interview today at 12:10pm. We will order transcript. 
 
 
-----Original Message-----
From: Bett, Jason (IC) 
Sent: September 19, 2020 8:06 PM
To: 'Fennell, Melissa' <Melissa.Fennell@pco-bcp.gc.ca>; Gennaro, Miriam (IC) 
<miriam.gennaro@canada.ca>; Bildstein, Taylor (IC) <taylor.bildstein@canada.ca>; Aquino, Christine 
<Christine.Aquino@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: URGENT - Update on Vaccine Task Force
 
Adding my colleagues.
 
Jay
 
 
 
-----Original Message-----
From: Fennell, Melissa <Melissa.Fennell@pco-bcp.gc.ca> 
Sent: September 19, 2020 7:52 PM
To: Bett, Jason (IC) <jason.bett@canada.ca>
Subject: Fwd: URGENT - Update on Vaccine Task Force
 
Hi Jason,
 
I am still filling in for John Donovan this week. Please send both the media call response and your 
media lines to me and I will run them through PCO approvals.
 
Do you expect we will see the media call response tonight?
 
Thanks,
 
Melissa
 
Sent from my iPhone
 
Begin forwarded message:
 
From: "Martel, Camille" <Camille.Martel@pco-bcp.gc.ca>



Date: September 19, 2020 at 6:20:29 PM EDT
To: "Fennell, Melissa" <Melissa.Fennell@pco-bcp.gc.ca>
Subject: Fwd: URGENT - Update on Vaccine Task Force
 

 
Sent from my iPhone
 
Begin forwarded message:
 
From: "Bett, Jason (IC)" <jason.bett@canada.ca>
Date: September 19, 2020 at 6:05:58 PM EDT
To: "Tessier, Jean" <Jean.Tessier@pco-bcp.gc.ca>, "Butara, Frank" <Frank.Butara@pco-bcp.gc.ca>, 
"Martel, Camille" <Camille.Martel@pco-bcp.gc.ca>, "Charlebois, Philippe" <Philippe.Charlebois@pco-
bcp.gc.ca>, "Donovan, John" <John.Donovan@pco-bcp.gc.ca>, "Maher, Brenna" 
<Brenna.Maher@pco-bcp.gc.ca>, "Joyce, Eric (IC)" <eric.joyce@canada.ca>, "Mitchell, Heloise" 
<Heloise.Mitchell@pco-bcp.gc.ca>, "Bildstein, Taylor (IC)" <taylor.bildstein@canada.ca>, 
"MacKenzie, Sara (HC/SC)" <sara.mackenzie@canada.ca>, "Allison, Catherine (HC/SC)" 
<catherine.allison@canada.ca>, "Russo, Laura (HC/SC)" <laura.russo@canada.ca>, "Crowder, 
Cassandra (SAC/ISC)" <cassandra.crowder@canada.ca>, Charles.Mojsej@international.gc.ca, 
James Stott <james.stott@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>, Elizabeth Lindsay <elizabeth.lindsay@tpsgc-
pwgsc.gc.ca>, "Eatrides, Vicky (IC)" <vicky.eatrides@canada.ca>, "Gennaro, Miriam (IC)" 
<miriam.gennaro@canada.ca>, "Aquino, Christine" <Christine.Aquino@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>
Subject: URGENT - Update on Vaccine Task Force
 
Good evening,
 
Apologies for the last minute call this evening, but we would like to update you on the Vaccine Task 
Force. Link below to article:
https://www.ledevoir.com/societe/sante/586265/coronavirus-l-opacite-entoure-le-choix-du-vaccin
 
Thank you.
 
Jay


